
,W MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
2040 Sou th Pacheco S t ree t 
Santa Fe, New Mex ico 87505 
(505 )827 -7131 

December 31, 1997 

Campbell, Carr, Berge, & Sheridan 
Attorneys At Law 
P. O. Box 2208 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2208 

RE: CASE NO. 10891 

ORDER NO. R-10934 

Dear Sir: 

Enclosed are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case. 

Sincerely, 

Administrative Secretary 

cc: BLM - Carlsbad 
Pete Martinez - SLO 
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P A U L R . O W E N 
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J A C K M . C A M P B E L L 
E - M A I L : ccbspa@ix.netcom.con 

O F C O U N S E L 

December!, 1997 

HAND-DELIVERED 

William J. LeMay, Director 
Oil Conservation Division 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources 

2040 South Pacheco Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Oil Conservation Division Case No. 11891: 
Application of Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation for a Unit Agreement and an 
Unorthodox Oil Well Location, Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. LeMay: 

Cobra Oil & Gas Corporation respectfully requests that this matter which is currently set on 
the Division docket for the December 4, 1997 hearings be continued to the December 18, 
1997 Examiner hearing. 

Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

WILLIAM F. CARR 
WFC:mlh 
cc: Mr. Charles House 


